ST. MARK'S MISSION, MAGUEYES, DISTRICT OF PQNCE.
PUERTO RICO.

St. Mark's Migsion was established by Bishop Ferrando
in 1986. It was & good congregation from the beginning and a
building was rented whish housed both the chapel for the ser-
vices and the family of the Rev. Primitivo Maldonado, priest in
charge. The ¢ egation was deemed worthy of a chapel build-
ing almost from the beginning and an asking for this project
was included in the advance work items for the triennium 1928-
1981. Véry little money however was supplied for it but in
1932 1% 'wae found that by uniting the amount gathered for this
projeot with that for the rectory in Ponce enough money could
be male avallable to build St. k's Chapel, g0 permission
having been granted by the donors the amount on hand for the
Ponce rectory was transferred to lMagueyes and about twelve hun-
dred dollara was used in building the present 3t. Mark's Chapel.
A considerable amount of labor was contributed for the building
and very advantageous prices of materisls were given whioh, to-
gether with the fact that the doors and windows had been sal-
vaged from the old St. Iunke's Hospital building, enabled us
with the strieted possible eeonomy to complete the Lullding
and have it ready for comsecration before the beginning of Lent
this year. The consecration took place on February 26, 1933.
Eﬁ; :hqpel fills & great need in the life of the people of this

ssion.

Bishep Ferrandc bought and gave to the chureh the aore
of land upon whigh Uhe chapel is situated and as soon as pos-
sible a rectory will be built on the same property whea our
plant will be eomplete. I mey say that 5t. Mark'e Chapel is
the same iype a8 has been adopted for all our couniry missions
and already we have six ghurches of this same design dotted
round different country distriets of Puerto Rico and one more
is in the course of sonstrustion.



